From:

To: Hinckl RFIL

Subject: Attending future hearings
Date: 13 September 2023 08:57:29
Dear sirs,

Please can | register to attend all future hearings, and request a possibility to speak.

Item Matters Date

8. Open Floor Hearing (OFH1) Monday 30 October 2023 (6.00pm)

9. Issue Specific Hearing (ISH2) on Traffic and Transport Tuesday 31 October 2023 (10.00am)

10. Issue Specific Hearing (ISH3) on Environmental Matters Wednesday 1 November 2023 (10.00 am)

11. Issue Specific Hearing (ISH4) on Need and Socio-Economic Matters | Wednesday 1 November 2023 (2.00pm)

12. Open Floor Hearing (OFH2) Thursday 2 November 2023 (10.00am)

13. Compulsory Acquisition Hearing (CAH2) (If required) Thursday 2 November 2023 (2.00 pm)

14. Issue Specific Hearing (ISH5) dDCO Friday 3 November 2023 (10.00am)

15. Accompanied Site Inspections (if needed) Wednesday 15 and /or Thursday 16 November
2023

Any other hearings called As/when required

Should any dates change, or need to be amended, please let me know, but | would still like to attend.

Kind regards

Stuart Bacon

Clerk to the Council

Follow us on Twitter — @HuncotePC
Like us on Facebook — facebook.com/HuncoteParishCouncil and facebook.com/Huncote

Email Disclaimer






